

## **Molly M. Thompson, CMI**

Thompson Medical Illustration | 4885-A McKnight Rd #406, Pittsburgh, PA 15237  
(412) 353-9278 | molly.tmillustration@gmail.com | www.tmillustration.com

---

### **Summary**

Board Certified Medical Illustrator with a record of high-quality artwork and superior customer service. Comprehensive training in human anatomy, biology and both traditional and digital media. 12 years of freelance medical illustration experience. Over three years of medical illustration and design experience employed by a major medical center and medical college. Excellent communication skills gained from extensive work history as a commercial artist and teacher, as well as voluntary service and professional development initiatives.

### **Skills & Qualifications**

#### Technical Skills

Proficient in Adobe Photoshop; Adobe Illustrator; Adobe Acrobat; Microsoft PowerPoint; Microsoft Word; Microsoft Excel. Familiar with Adobe InDesign; Adobe Flash.

#### Communication Skills

Superior communication skills working with researchers, physicians and creative directors to develop informative content into engaging illustrations and designs. Proficient in written and verbal communication. 15 years of experience acting as an effective liaison between clients and professional production vendors, including package design development and print publications. 24 years of employment in customer service and sales related fields, earning an outstanding reputation for negotiation, problem solving and customer satisfaction.

### **Education & Certification**

- Certified Medical Illustrator (CMI), Board of Certification of Medical Illustrators, 2019
- Emergency Certified Teacher, Pennsylvania Department of Education, 2018
- Association of Research Libraries Project Management Institute, Columbus, OH, 2006
- Bachelor of Fine Arts in Medical Illustration, Rochester Institute of Technology, Rochester, NY, 2004

### **Recent Employment History**

- Owner & Medical Illustrator, Thompson Medical Illustration, 2008 - Present
- Adjunct Instructor - "Intro to Digital Illustration" undergraduate course, Douglas Education Center, 2013 - 2014
- Medical Illustrator, The Ohio State University Medical Center, 2005 - 2008

### **Professional Memberships & Volunteer Associations**

- Professional Member, Pittsburgh Society of Illustrators, 2008 - Present
  - Exhibition Chair, 2016 - Present
  - Board Secretary, 2014 - 2016
- Professional Member, Association of Medical Illustrators, 2008 - Present
- Graphic Designer, American Foundation for Suicide Prevention, 2014 - 2015
- Illustrator, Goldie's Place Dental Clinic, 2010 - 2011